
ADDENDUM 
AUSTIN FIRE DEPARTMENT CIVIL SERVICE PROMOTIONAL EXAMINATION SERVICES 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Solicitation: RFP SLW0504 Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: 9/28/2015 

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

I. Questions and Answers: 

Q1: When were job analysis studies last completed for each rank? 
A1: 2009. 

Q2: Who completed the previous job analysis studies? 
A2: 1/0 Solutions. 

Q3: Will the selected vendor have access to the precious job analysis studies for each 
rank? 
A3: Yes. 

Q4: Who was the previous vendor for these services, and has the City been pleased with 
the services provided? 
A4: Yes, the City has been pleased with 1/0 Solutions. 

QS: Is the City under a consent decree for its fire promotional processes? 
A5: No. 

Q6: Is the City of the vendor responsible for administering the voluntary debrief process 
that each candidate may request to review scores and the assessment center video? 
A6: The vendor is responsible for conducting any debriefings. 

Q7: Will the vendor or the City be responsible for assessor expenses? 
A7: The City. 

Q8: Does the City prefer local assessors or may the vendor recruit nationwide? 
AS: Nationwide. 

Q9: How many candidate are eligible for the written examination for each rank? 
A9: The Scope shows the numbers in the most recent processes. Future processes will vary. 



010: Have cut-off scores been used for previous written examinations? If so, through 
what process were they established and what was the percentage of candidates that went 
through to the assessment portion? 
A10: Yes, cut off scores have been utilized. The process utilized is defined by the vendor. A 
majority of candidates continued to the assessment center, roughly 90%. 

11. Changes to solicitation due dates as follows: 

1) The proposal due date is hereby extended until: 3:00 PM, Thursday, October 15, 2015 

Ill. Additional Information: 

1) The Pre-Proposal sign in log is attached. 

IV. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

APPROVED BY: ~i<l.Jcu=-
Sandy · anen, Semor Buyer 
Purchasing Office, 512-974-7711 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Name Authorized Signature Date 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICITATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY 
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 



Purchasing Office Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

Bid No. & Description: SLW0504 AFD Promotional Examination Services Meeting Date: September 17 at 1:00 PM 

Check Type of Meeting: Pre-Bid/Proposal: X Bid Opening: Place/Room: Purchasing Conference Room 
Other: 

Please Print Legibly 

Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Fax Email 
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